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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Orlando Wooten

Cc: Laura King; Suzanne Brownless; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: RE: TYSP Confidential Info

Orlando,

Per this email Confidential DN 03991-17 in Docket 170000-0T will be returned to TECO.
Angela

From: Orlando Wooten

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Laura King; Suzanne Brownless; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: TYSP Confidential Info

Hi Angela,

I no longer have a need for the Confidential Document (Document Number: 03991-17) that TECO provided for the Ten
Year Site Plan. Can you please return it to them.

Thank you.

Orlando Wooten
Engineering Specialist I
Division of Engineering

Phone: (850) 413-6686

From: Orlando Wooten

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Suzanne Brownless; Laura King
Subject: TYSP Confidential Info

Hi Angela,

I no longer have a need for the Confidential Document that TECO provided for the Ten Year Site Plan. Can you please
return it to them.

Thank you.

Orlando Wooten
Engineering Specialist I
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